APPLICATION: PD 23-0785
ZHM HEARING DATE: December 18, 2023
BOCC MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024 CASE REVIEWER: Michelle Heinrich, AICP

This application is being continued by the Applicant to the January 16, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.
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401 East Jackson Street, Suite 3100

P OP E Tampa, Florida 33602

Post Office Box 1100
Tampa, Florida 33601-1100

Telephone (813) 225-2500
Fax (813) 223-7118

COUNSELORS AT LAW TAMPA = CLEARWATER = ST. PETERSBURG

Email: MarkB@]PFirm.com
File No. 156859

December 1, 2023
Via E-mail

J. Brian Grady, Director

Hillsborough County Development Services
601 E. Kennedy Boulevard, 20" Floor
Tampa, Florida 33602
GradyB@hillsboroughcounty.org

Re: Request for Continuance — RZ PD 23-078S (the “Petition”)

Dear Brian:

This law firm represents the applicant in connection with the above referenced Petition, which is
currently scheduled for the December 18, 2023 ZHM Hearing. The purpose of this correspondence is to
request that the Petition be continued to the January 16, 2024 ZHM Hearing to allow additional time to
resolve agency comments.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Should you have any questions regarding the
foregoing, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

M%entley, Esq., B.C.S

MB/ap
Cc:  Zoning Intake
Michelle Heinrich
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